

Updates:

Sold almost all the mugs, maybe shirts next
Met with the external review committee about the climate, qualifier, and other items.

Grad Seminars:

Most of March and February are booked, weekly, Wednesdays from 12-1 pm. Including one speaker from Aerospace.

Ombudpersons:

No updates so far on office hours for the Ombudpersons. Need to convey what their roles are. Possibly putting this for a small packet for incoming students. Besides email, try and tell people about it during colloquiums.

Semester Meeting with Finley:

Semester meeting near the end of March. Need volunteers from each year.

PGSA Senate:

Need updates from previous 2 meetings with the next meeting on January 29

Social Events

Social Dinner on January 17th at Panera

Chinese New Year on Jan 24th. Need hotpots, rice cookers, and volunteers. PGSA buys everything.

Astro Observing Night- try and combine it with SMAP. Plan for it around April maybe.

World Dance Party with EE on Feb 28th at South Ballroom in PMU. Need 2-3 volunteers.

Gun Range?

Need sign ups for Coffee Wednesdays

Lunch with Colloquim Speakers

Boxed lunch with graduate students, and hosted by the graduate students of the professor host. Trying to determine interest.

Undergrad Relations

Graduates students to help with Physics GRE study group. Looking for the department for possible funds for payments (otherwise food).

Research panels for freshman and sophomores to talk about research. Would need volunteers to talk about research

Purdue Day of Giving

Third week of April on Wednesday. Get money for the PGSA through social activities. January 22 is the deadline.